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Joseph M. Di Sciplo
Senior Vice President
Legal and FCC Compliance

Fox Television Stations, LLC
400 N. Capitol Street, NW
Suite 890
Washington, DC 20001
T 202 824 6522 C 703 618 2614
F 202 824 6510
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August 15, 2018

CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Vanessa Faye
Director of Content & Programming
Hotwire Communications
2100 West Cypress Creek Road
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309

Re: Election of Retransmission Consent

Dear Ms. Faye:

This letter is in response to Bruce Beard’s July 26, 2018 letter notifying Fox Television Stations, LLC
(“FTS”) that Hotwire Communications, Ltd. (“Operator”) intends to begin providing cable television
service in the Charlotte DMA. Television stations WJZY, Belmont, NC, and WMYT-TV, Rock Hill, SC
(“Stations”) elect retransmission consent with respect to retransmission oftheir broadcast signals by
Operator. This election is for the headend located at 1415 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue S., Salisbury,
NC 281 14, as well as in or around any and all communities serving the Charlotte DMA.

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

Please provide notice ofthe date ofthe launch ofcable services in the Charlotte DMA and provide a
revised Schedule A to the Agreement within 30 days thereof.
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cc: Kieran Clarke (General Manager, WJZY/WMYT-TV)
WJZY/WMYT-TV Public Files (redacted)
Bruce Beard (via email)
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